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Bid Number RW10406883/23 
Clarification Number 01 

Enquiries: Trudy Padayachee 
Direct Line: Please communicate all 

queries via email 
E-mail: tpadayac@randwater.co.za 
Date: 29 April 2024 
 
 
BID NUMBER RW10406883/23   

 

BID DESCRIPTION  
SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF CONSUMABLES, AND SERVICING OF PALL, 
MACHEREY-NAGEL AND AB SCIEX EQUIPMENT (SIMILAR OR EQUIVALENT) FOR 
LABORATORIES AT ANALYTICAL SERVICES OF RAND WATER AT VEREENIGING 
FOR A DURATION OF THREE (3) YEARS 
   

Clarification to queries raised.  

The pages referenced are the pages of the RW10406883/23 bid document. 

 

This clarification consists of 04 statements in the following pages.  

 

 

SIGNATURES 

 

Buyer : Trudy Padayachee 
 
Sign : 
 
 

Sourcing Manager: Semakaleng Mangoali 
 
Sign : 
 

Supply Chain Manager:Emmanuel Nzilo 
 
Sign : 
 
 
 

End User Joe Kgaladi 
 
Sign : 
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Clarification questions  Responses  
1. For item listed 7th in the scope of work: 
Please confirm if Chromium at 1,000ppm is 
meant to be in the solution as well? It is currently 
not included and this product has previously 
been purchased with Chromium included 

Yes, it is included.  

 

2. For the last item: 
Is this the 200/pack or 50/pk? 

200/per box ( 4 x bottles in a box with 50 
syringes in each bottle) 

3. The are the number of units given the 
anticipated annual need? 

The numbers given per year are the anticipated 
annual need. 

4. Will we need to provide prices for the first year 
of the contract period only? 

You need to provide prices for the three years 
(Year 1, 2 and 3) tender period. 

 


